
James A. Boyd 

jaboyd@archerlaw.com 
609-580-3711 Direct 

609-580-0051 Direct Fax 

Archer & Greiner, P.C. 

101 Carnegie Center

3rd Floor, Suite 300

Princeton, NJ 08540-6231 

609-580-3700 Main 

609-580-0051 Fax 

www.archerlaw.com 

Voorhees, NJ | Hackensack, NJ | Princeton, NJ | Philadelphia, PA | Harrisburg, PA | Red Bank, NJ | New York, NY | Wilmington, DE | Houston, TX

November 7, 2022 

Via Electronic Mail  
Hon. Commissioner Robert Gordon 
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue, 3rd Floor 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350 

Re: Request to Suspend Procedural Schedule Until November 21, 2022, with 
Consent of All Parties, for Settlement Discussions. 

I/M/O Petition of Cumberland County Improvement Authority for the 
Approval of the Extension of Electric Public Utility Facilities of Atlantic City 
Electric Company Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-27 
BPU Docket No. EO22020043 

Dear Commissioner Gordon: 

On behalf of the Petitioner, Cumberland County Improvement Authority (“CCIA”), and 

with the consent of all parties in this matter, we respectfully submit this request for your 

consideration to suspend the current procedural schedule for the parties to discuss, and with the 

intent to agree upon, a settlement to resolve this matter. 
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If the parties are unable to reach a settlement on or before November 21, 2022, then the 

Parties will seek to submit a proposed, revised procedural schedule for your consideration to 

continue this proceeding accordingly.   

Thank you for your consideration of this consent request and please distribute your 

decision to the parties at your convenience.   In the meantime, the Parties will continue to work 

together to reach consensus on a settlement. 

Very truly yours, 

JAMES A. BOYD, JR, ESQ. 
ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER
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